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Question Cut Off Date 11/15/2023 02:00:00 PM (CT)

Duration 24 days 3 hours 59 minutes 58 seconds

Notes Galena Park Independent School District (“GPISD” or
“the “District”) is soliciting proposals for RFP 24-002
School Health and Related Services (SHARS) &
Medicaid Administrative Costs (MAC) Billing Services.
Details are more fully set out in the Request for
Proposals (“RFP”).  The submission deadline will be
Wednesday, November 29, 2023 @2:00PM CST at the
GPISD Admin Building, Purchasing Department,
located at 14705 Woodforest Blvd., Houston, TX
77015.
 
Additional information may be obtained at GPISD
eBid system
https://galenaparkisd.ionwave.net/Login.aspx or by
contacting the Purchasing Department at
purchasing@galenaparkisd.com. 
 
Galena Park ISD reserves the right to reject any or all
proposals.

Contact Information
Name Buyer

Address Galena Park ISD
14705 Woodforest Blvd.
Houston, TX 77015

Phone (832) 386-1223

Fax (832) 386-1428

Email purchasing@galenaparkisd.com

Awarded Suppliers
Supplier Name Award Line Count

Texas State Billing Service 0

Award Attachments
File Name Description File Size

Bid Award Details.pdf  Detail Contract Award date 274 KB

Bid Questions

Question In reference to the Random Moment Time Studies required by MAC for federal funding, what does GPISD see as a possible solution for this
training, as this is a federal requirement to receive funds? What would be the preference of GPISD? Is this because GPISD does not have
dedicated staff to attend this training?

Answer GPISD completes the annual training requirement for the RMTS contact. Our service providers will require additional training for SHARS and
RMTS. We would like our vendor to provide this training.

Submitted 11/15/2023 12:22:12 PM (CT)

Question What system is currently in use by GPISD to file claims for Medicaid reimbursement? Is there an incubent?

Answer MFCS - ESHARS

Submitted 11/15/2023 12:21:48 PM (CT)

Question Sole Source- Is the affidavit required for sole source to GPISD, to accompany the proposal or at or after contract?

Answer If sole source, provide justification form and the TEA approval. 

Submitted 11/15/2023 12:21:30 PM (CT)

Question Would Galena Parks consider an extension?

Answer No

Submitted 11/15/2023 12:21:07 PM (CT)
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Bid Event Non-Participation Activity
Activity Date Activity Name Description

11/5/2023 10:00:00 AM (CT) Advertisement 1 1st Advertisement

11/12/2023 10:00:00 AM (CT) Advertisement 2 2nd Advertisement

11/15/2023 02:00:00 PM (CT) Last day forᴀጎ䀔1�̄䐀尀Ԡՙ11/15/�



Congratulations!  
 
In response to RFP 24-002 Medicaid �– Student and Health Related Billing Services,  we 


